M/D.t NOTICE OF INTENT TO REGISTER

Conservation

FARMLAND (FORM 4A
= (FO )

INSTRUCTIONS

Send all abutting landowners via certified mail with return receipt this Notice of Intent to Register Farmland (Form 4A), the
Farmland Registration Fact Sheet (Form 1), a copy of the property tax map prepared for either Form 2A or 2B. See Form 1 for
further instructions.

SIGNATURE(S) IN THE PRESENCE OF A PUBLIC NOTARY

TO:

(Owner of the land that abuts parcels of farmland to be registered)
FROM:

(Owner of parcels of farmland to be registered)
DATE:

Pursuant to M.R.S. Title 7, Chapter 2-B, | hereby notify you of my intent to register eligible farmland located tax parcel(s)

in the town(s) of , as shown on the attached

map(s), and recorded (month/day/year) in the County

Registry of Deeds; Book/Page

The purpose of this notification is to provide you with information about the law and provide both of us an opportunity to
discuss how this registration will affect “Abutting Land”.

Please refer to the enclosed Farmland Registration Fact Sheet (Form 1) which describes the purpose and requirements of the
law and defines the terms “eligible farmland” and “abutting land”.

DISCLAIMER: The law authorizing the Registration of Farmland does not relieve either the farmland owner or the owner of
abutting land from any other legal obligations regulated by other state and federal laws.

Please contact me should you have any questions or concerns:

Farmland Owner’s Contact Information

First Name: Last Name

Mailing Address: Town:

Phone 1: Email:

Phone 2: Website:
Thank you,

Farmland Owner’s Signature
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